From: education@scwmetalclub.com

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 4:20 PM
Subject: SCW Metal Club: Welcome to VCarve Pro Software! (INTRODUCTION)
Attachments: Introduction for New VCarve Pro Students.pdf

https://www.scwmetalclub.com/tooltips/introduction-letter.pdf

Welcome to Learning VCarve Pro software offered by the

SCW Metal Club!

Thank you for your request to be included in the VCarve Pro email

updates. We have received an overwhelming

response from club

members about this software program and appreciate your interest to
learn more about it.

In order to bring you up to date on what the team has provided about
VCarve Pro so far, you will receive separate emails covering the

following topics. Please note that VCarve Pro emails will be issued from
the ‘education@scwmetalclub.com’ email address, so make sure this is

coming to your email inbox and not a spam folder, etc.

NoOoh~ODNRE

Introduction Letter: What You Need to Know to Get Started with VVCarve Pro
Instructions to Login and Install VVCarve Pro (several online tutorials)

Email #1:
Email #2:
Email #3:
Email #4:
Email #5:

Getting started with VVCarve Pro

Cleaning Up & Converting DXF Files
Eliminating Unnecessary Points from Vectors
Command Icons & Keyboard Short Sheets
Blase / Laguna use policy Oct. 09, 2023

Joe Faraone (Club Treasurer) is available to assist you and answer
questions as you move forward in this learning process. Questions can
be directed to them at ‘education@scwmetalclub.com’ and they will
contact you directly as requested.

We hope you enjoy learning more about this powerful VCarve Pro
software package. Let us know if you have any feedback or
suggestions along the way.

Stay healthy and keep learning! VCarve Pro Team
SCW Metal Club.


mailto:education@scwmetalclub.com
https://www.scwmetalclub.com/tooltips/introduction-letter.pdf
mailto:education@scwmetalclub.com
mailto:education@scwmetalclub.com

